Summary

Creator: New York Public Library. Epiphany Branch

Title: Epiphany Branch records

Date: 1907-1989

Size: .33 linear feet linear feet (1 box)

Source: Transferred from Epiphany Branch Library

Abstract: Brochures, clippings and program fliers from the Epiphany Branch of The New York Public Library.

Physical Location: RG 8

Preferred citation: Epiphany Branch Records, Manuscripts and Archives Division, The New York Public Library.

Language of the Material: English

Processing note: Compiled by Jim Moske; machine readable finding aid created by FAKER.

Creator History

The Epiphany Branch originated as part of the New York Archdiocese's Cathedral Library Association in 1887. It was merged with The New York Public Library in 1904. The branch's current building, located at 228 East 23rd Street, opened in 1907 and was built with funds donated by Andrew Carnegie.

Scope and Content Note

Epiphany Branch Records include brochures, clippings and program information documenting branch activities from 1907-1989.
Key Terms

Subjects
Branch libraries
Libraries -- New York (State) -- New York
Public libraries -- New York (State) -- New York

Names
New York Public Library. Epiphany Branch
## Container List

<table>
<thead>
<tr>
<th>Container</th>
<th>Description</th>
</tr>
</thead>
<tbody>
<tr>
<td>Epiphany Branch Records 1907-1986</td>
<td></td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>b. 1 f. 1</td>
<td>Brochure 1989</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>b. 1 f. 2</td>
<td>Clipping n.d.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>b. 1 f. 3</td>
<td>Opening 1907</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>b. 1 f. 4-8</td>
<td>Program fliers 1969-1973</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>b. 1 f. 9</td>
<td>Rehabilitation 1982-1984</td>
</tr>
</tbody>
</table>